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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 9:51 AM

To: motor.survey@axa.com.sg; SUR; CS A Team; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SBG95R - AXA OD CLAIM - DOA 13/01/2018

Hi Veron, 
 
Attached email from AXA. 
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Best Regards, 
 
Tang Shu Shi 
Insurance Service Advisor 
Aftersales   
 
Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson) 
1 Kampong Ampat 
Singapore 368314 
 
DID: +65 6922-3502 
Mobile: +65 9386-7833 
Main Line : +65 6305-7299 
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620 
shushi.tang@vw.com.sg 
http://www.vw.com.sg  
 

 
 

From: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)  

Sent: Thursday, 8 February, 2018 9:37 AM 

To: 'motor.survey@axa.com.sg'; 'SUR'; 'CS A Team'; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' 
Subject: RE: SBG95R - AXA OD CLAIM - DOA 13/01/2018 

 
Dear Veron, 
 
Customer had made a TP claim, however, NTUC needs to do investigation with the driver, and currently the driver is 
not in Singapore, she cannot wait any longer. 
 
She have spoken to AXA and AXA agree to let her extend till this week to file her OD claim. 
 
Please find attached email for proof. 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February, 2018 5:47 PM 

To: 'motor.survey@axa.com.sg'; 'SUR'; CS A Team 
Subject: RE: SBG95R - AXA OD CLAIM - DOA 13/01/2018 

 
Hi, 
 
Vehicle had been survey, please let us know if claim authorised? 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February, 2018 8:45 AM 

To: motor.survey@axa.com.sg 
Subject: SBG95R - AXA OD CLAIM - DOA 13/01/2018 

 
Dear Claims, 
 
Please revert on survey arrangement for this claim. 
 
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
 

 
 

From: shushi.tang@vw.com.sg [mailto:shushi.tang@vw.com.sg]  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February, 2018 8:41 AM 

To: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) 

Subject: Scan von MyMFP 
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Scan from MyMFP 

 


